James Taylor Developments

QOur ref: 64LIF/C9-PP/st
13 December 2016

Gideon Whittingham

Senior Planning Officer
Regeneration and Planning
Culture and Environment
London Borough of Camden
2nd floor

5 Pancras Square

London N1C 4AG

Dear Mr Whittingham

64 Lincoln’s Inn Fields, London WC2A 3JX
Planning Approval 2013/7434/P; Discharge of Condition 9

We submit this application in order to obtain discharge under the above approval reference.

Condition 9 states:

“Notwithstanding the approved drawings, prior to the first use of the premises for the C3 use
permitted, details shall be submitted to and approved in writing by the LPA, in respect of the fixed
front boundary and shall be permanently retained.”

You will be aware that condition 2a of the listed building consent reference 2013/7457/L. had the same
condition with regard to the front fence and this has been approved under reference 2015/3705/L (enclosed).

We therefore request that this condition 9 now be discharged based on the already approved drawings.

Yours sincerely

Shital Thakkar
Development Director
for James Taylor Developments

encl  Approval 2015/3705/L for LBC condition 2a
3654-PL-150
3654-PL-500C
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